
From: Houck, Jason 
Sent: 6/20/2014 11:48:08 AM 

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
' Redacted 

[Redacted ^ ^ I'Laura. Genao@sce.com' 
(Laura.Genao@sce.com); 'Allen, Cathie' (Cathie.Allen@PacifiCorp.com); Rizzo, 
Colin (Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Summers, Christopher A' 
(CSummers@semprautilities.com); 'Ken Wittman 
(Ken.Wittman@libertyutilities.com)' (Ken.Wittman@libertyutilities.com) 

Cc: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
(Amy.Kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: A.13-08-002 et al - Call to Discuss ED Questions about Joint IOU Proposal 

Thursday 6/26 at 3:30-4:30pm is the winner for all but PacifiCorp. I will send an invite. Cathie, 
we can follow up separately afterward. 

From: Allen, Cathie [mailto:Cathie.Allen@pacificorp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 9:14 PM 
To: 'Summers, Christopher A'; 1 Redacted I Houck. Jason; 'Laura.Genao@sce.com' 
'Ken Wittman (Ken.Wittman@libertyutilities.com)'; Rizzo, Colin; 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)' 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
Subject: RE: A.13-08-002 et al - Call to Discuss ED Questions about Joint IOU Proposal 

Redacted 

Jason 

PacifiCorp is not available on Thursday 6/26 or 7/3 but we can follow-up with you afterwards 
if that is when the meeting takes place. 

Thanks 

Cathie 

From: Summers, Christopher A fmailto:CSummers(i 
Sprit1 Wednesday .lime 18, 2014 6:00 PM 
To 

teemprautilities.coml 

Redacted Redacted Allen, Cathie; Ken Wittman 'Houck, Jason'; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 
(Ken.Wittman@libertvutilities.com); Rizzo, Colin; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
Subject: RE: A.13-08-002 et al - Call to Discuss ED Questions about Joint IOU Proposal 
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The Thursday time also works best for SDG&E. It is fine if OR A attends. 

Christopher Summers 

Regulatory Affairs 

P: 858-637-7917 

csummers@semprautilities.eom 

Redacted 

From Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 5:16 PM 
To: 'Houck, Jason'; Summers, Christopher A; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 
Wittman (Ken.Wittman@libertvotilities.com); Rizzo, Colin; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
Subject: RE: A.13-08-002 et al - Call to Discuss ED Questions about Joint IOU Proposal 

Allen, Cathie; Ken 

Hi Jason, 

PG&E's subject matter experts on the Phase 2 proceeding can be available during the 
following times that you have suggested: 

•L J Thursday 6/26: 3:30-5pm 

•L J Tuesday, 7/1: 10-1 lam 

•L J Wednesday 7/2: 2-4pm 

•L J Thursday, 7/3: l-2pm, 3-4pm 

We don't mind if OR A participates. 

Thanks, 
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Kathleen 

Redacted 

From: Houck, Jason fmailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 2:38 PM 
To: Summers, Christopher A; Laura.Genao@sce.com: 
Wittman (Ken.Wittman@libertvutilities.com): Rizzo, Colin 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.; Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
Subject: A. 13-08-002 et ai - Call to Discuss ED Questions about Joint IOU Proposal 

Alien, Cathie; Ken 

Hi All, 

I would like to schedule a conference call at which Energy Division can ask the utilities a few 
clarifying questions about the Revised Joint Utility Proposal and briefs filed in A. 13-08-002 et 
al, Phase 2. We will send you a list of discussion topics before the call. 

Please let me know your availability for a 1-hour call within the following blocks of time: 

•L J Thursday 6/26: 3-5pm 

•L J Tuesday, 7/1: 10-1 lam; l-3pm 

•L J Wednesday 7/2: 10-1 lam; l-5pm 

•L J Thursday, 7/3: l-5pm 

Would the utilities mind if ORA also participates in the call? 

Thanks, 

Jason Houck 

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies 
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Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: 415.703.1223 

Email: jason.houck@epuc.ca.gov 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web 
links, or requests for information. 


